



PSO Board Meeting [Minutes](#)
Agenda for May 8th 8:30am - 9:30am in the CPA Library

- [Present: A. Rodriguez, M. Deeds, H. Richardson, S. Keefe, N. Gardner, Z. Huang](#)
- Approve minutes from ~~March 22nd~~ [April 10th](#) 8:30am - 9:30am in the CPA Library ([approved](#))
- Committee updates
 - Lunch Calendar Coordinator/Lunch Sales and Concessions - Pizza set for Finals from Finals - Graphic to go in newsletter this week and next
 - Starting to look for new vendors and get pricing from current vendors
 - [Switch out Intentional Foods/Old Spaghetti Factory](#)
 - [Will ask Whataburger, Floridino's, Pita Jungle](#)
 - Upcoming Events and Past Event Results
 - Faculty Appreciation May 1-4 teacher appreciation week - Movie Theme - Teachers very grateful!
 - Community Dinner April 19th Someburros made \$100
 - Admin appreciation day April 26th. Pita Jungle
 - Athletic Awards May 16
 - [Need volunteers to help](#)
 - End of year teacher luncheon - Pita Jungle
 - [Need volunteers to help](#)
 - Parent Mentors
 - [Sending out last parent mentor email with end of year updates](#)
 - Used Uniforms / Spirit Wear / House Shirts, buttons
 - [Suggestion to reach out to seniors to donate their used uniforms](#)
 - [Trash dumpster return](#)
 - [Z. Huang to make a canva](#)
 - [Back to school used uniform sales](#)
 - [New Student Orientation 8/1](#)
 - [Meet the Teacher 8/2](#)
 - [Before NSO](#)
 - [July 26/July 27](#)
 - Used Uniform sale Tuesday May 16
 - UU payment link moved it to Configio, hidden link to send to parents

- Need to order size L and XL for next year for incoming students and new mentors who change houses or do not have a shirt
 - A. Rodriguez will order more
- Spirit Wear. Do we want to order new Sweatshirts, womens shirts?
 - Will wait until September to see where we are at before placing order
- Used Uniform at 8th grade graduation ceremony (Friday, May 19th)
 - Kristina will set up but need help to sell
 - Selling only black shirts
 - Z. Huang/H. Richardson may be available
- Financials
 - Under the budget for used uniform sales
 - Extra funds that normally go to school - Mr. Poppleton would like us to set aside and put it in an account for school sign
 - Teacher lunch possibly on July 27th
- Next years board - Voting (president/treasurer)
 - Still need
 - Secretary
 - Parent mentor Lead
 - Faculty Appreciation Lead
 - Headmaster chat Lead
 - Communications Lead
 - A. Rodriguez has Calendaring Meeting on Thursday so will have a better idea of schedule of events after that
- Happy End of School!